

Task: Write an analysis essay about opportunities of cloud computing.

Topic: Should Businesses Move to the Cloud?

Type: Analysis Essay

Length: 2 pages

Formatting: MLA

Requirements:

Analyze advantages and disadvantages of using cloud computing for small and medium businesses. Prove your point of view with strong arguments.

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

[Remove Watermark Now](#)

SHOULD BUSINESSES MOVE TO THE CLOUD?

Name

Course

Date

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

Should Businesses Move to the Cloud?

It is without a doubt that cloud computing has introduced various elements of simplicity in business both small enterprises, medium and well established companies. The scope of business is wide and it is paramount that every business owner comes up with various ways of appealing to its clientele and ensures that they get value for purchase. Cloud computing has enhanced various ways and mechanisms of providing a technology that enhances business growth that resonates well with the changing trends in business and technology. It is a concept that its recognition and use continuously is growing and taking the world of business to another level and scope of operation. It focuses on maximizing the effective use of the shared resources, which may not necessarily be multiple users but may be depending on the demand of a particular resource. With the great demand of a particular resource cloud computing focuses on proper management of a particular resource without leading to any environmental damage. It is imperative it focuses on responsible utilization.

Comment [AwfulEssa1]: Yeah, to seventh heaven.

Comment [AwfulEssa2]: You could use some of this simplicity for this sentence; it's crude, and it seems to be lacking punctuation.

Comment [AwfulEssa3]: I'd say this sentence is super-complicated. Just look at this structure: A that B that C. Besides, too many words are repeated. What a mess.

Comment [AwfulEssa4]: I suppose it means, "The main idea is ..."

Comment [AwfulEssa5]: I need a dictionary of idiotically constructed phrases to look for the translation of this phrase.

Comment [AwfulEssa6]: What-what?

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

maintainance, and to upgrade is a costly affair for many companies if not all. Getting the licenses especially when it is used by multiple users, when having to foot the license fees for usage by

multiple users, the establishment will have to pay a lot of money for the software. The fact that many companies share a central server and are able to use various management software from

Comment [AwfulEssa7]: I think I understand what you tried to say here, but gosh, your English is so broken, man.

the server without having to install it on their computers, makes business operations really cost effective as only a small fee will be charged to the subscribing company. It the aim of every company to operate in the most cost effective manner while still keeping brand definition and business significance. Cloud computing provides unlimited storage capacity for the user company thus the business does not have to worry about storage capacity. Ideally, it has solved the problems such as the ones related to back-ups and this sets in focus on other areas of business relevance. There is ease in data recovery as the cloud service providers are competent to handle any recovery of information. This makes any information handling very easier than the traditional ways of handling company information.

Comment [AwfulEssa8]: Argh, it makes my eyes hurt. Where's "is?"

Comment [AwfulEssa9]: Commas are nice, you know?

Comment [AwfulEssa10]: Mmm... nope, this sentence makes no sense.

Comment [AwfulEssa11]: Haha, what? :D

Cloud computing has automatic software integration mechanism thus no additional efforts to customize and integration of applications within the preferred operating interfaces. One will just pick up the applications that are of concern and directly link to the operations of a

Comment [AwfulEssa12]: The more you write the worse it gets.

particular company. It also allows for one to customize applications to suit ones operations.

Comment [AwfulEssa13]: "A person" would be clearer.

Cloud computing also enhances ease of information flow, allows one to track and trace the root

and information flow to destination. The installation and operation time with cloud computing is a mere few minutes.

Comment [AwfulEssa14]: You... out a...

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now

Disadvantages of Cloud Computing

In as much as the information on cloud computing can be accessed anywhere anytime, the

system can be dysfunctional. It is prone to technical issues and outages besides keeping the best team of cloud computing providers, and one will also need a very good internet connection to log

into the system. There are other issues such as security of information in the system since it is possible to access easily ones information. The system also runs a risk of hack attack and various other threats.

Comment [AwfulEssa15]: You just fire out batches of poorly connected words and call them sentences.

Comment [AwfulEssa16]: Only if your password is Qwerty12345.

Comment [AwfulEssa17]: Just one?

Conclusion

As every other thing, that has pros and cons so do cloud computing. In as much as it can be an asset to a company, it also causes the greatest harm to a company. However, it is something that holds a major solution to company software and application management.

Comment [AwfulEssa18]: Haha, you've finally used a comma – but in a wrong place.

Comment [AwfulEssa19]: This is a small conclusion for such a massive amount of information.

Comment [AwfulEssa20]: Any references? No?

Overall Impression

The topic itself is interesting, but the way the author wrote the paper on it has totally killed this interest. Poorly organized and expressed arguments don't work. Grammar is not okay. Writing style and syntax are poor. Simply bad paper.

This is a watermark for the trial version, register to get the full one!

Benefits for registered users:

- 1.No watermark on the output documents.
- 2.No page quantity limitations for converted PDF files.

Remove Watermark Now